
City of Pembroke Pines 

Procurement 
Mark Gomes, Procurement Director 
601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025 

EVALUATION TABULATION 
IFB No. CS-25-03 

Propane Wet Fueling for Community Services Shuttle Buses 
RESPONSE DEADLINE: July 22, 2025 at 2:00 pm 

SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS

Vendor Total 
Blossman Gas Inc $150.9675 

PRIMARY RESPONSE

Primary Response Blossman Gas Inc 
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of 

Measure 
Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes 

1 Fixed Markup Over Index 1 Per 
Gallon 

$0.9675 $0.9675 over BPN Mt Belview 

2 Emergency/After-Hours Delivery Fee 1 Per 
Delivery 

$150.00 $150.00 for unscheduled 
deliveries 

Total $150.9675 

Exhibit "B"



Question Blossman Gas Inc
CONFIRMATION TO BIND

I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this 
solicitation, and that I am authorized to submit this response on 

behalf of my company.
Confirmed

PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM Included

STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT Included

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active 
in management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been charged with 

and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.
EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM Contractor currently complies

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION Complies Fully
SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION Included

E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION Included
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT Included
VENDOR INFORMATION FORM Included

FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024) Included
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

TRADE SECRETS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALTERNATIVES
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward 
County Vendor (LBCV)?

No

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status N/A
Local Vendor Preference Certification N/A

Local Business Tax Receipts N/A
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)? No

Determination Letter from the United States Department of Veteran 
Affairs Center

N/A

Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)? No
Please indicate the classification of your Minority-Owned Business 

Enterprise (MBE)
N/A

MBE Certification Documentation N/A
Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)? No

WMBE Certification Documentation N/A
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm? No
HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm Certification 

Documentation
N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)? No
SBE Cerification Documentation N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)? No
CBE Certification Documentation N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE)?

No

DBE Certification Documentation N/A

Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above? No

Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation N/A



Proposer's Background Information Form

# Question Response Comment Status

?

1.1.1 Primary Contact: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail and 
Phone Number) for the Primary Contact for this project.

David Miller, Branch 
Manager, 

dmiller@blossmangas.
com, 305-910-0152

Complete

1.1.2
Authorized Approver: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail 
and Phone Number) for the Authorized Approver for this project.

Mark Denton, V P, 
Business Development, 
mldenton@blossmanga

s.com, 251-610-2307

Complete

?

1.2.1 Please state the year that you company started its business. 1951 Complete

1.2.2 Please state the year that your company started providing service under your current 
business name.

1951 Complete

1.2.3 What State is your Company Registered In? MS Complete

?

1.3.1 Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of the 
business.

NA Complete

1.3.2 At what address was that business located? NA Complete

?

1.4.1 Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and why? No Complete

?

1.5.1 Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a complete 
plan for its performance?

Yes Complete

?

1.6.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any part of 
this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will perform 
work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the work that will be 
performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list of subcontractor(s) 
may not be amended after award of the contract without the prior written approval 
of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be reasonably withheld.)

No Complete

?

1.7.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have been 
filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

NA Complete

?

1.8.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last 
five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the bond of 
the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

NA Complete

?

1.9.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) years.  
The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing identification 
numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; and a description of 
the subject matter of the dispute.

NA Complete

?

Contact Information

Organization Background

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings



1.10.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business related 
offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

NA Complete

?

1.11.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" please 
explain.

Original Provider Complete

?

1.12.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No Complete

?

1.13.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar size 
and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

We have served this 
account and several 

other similar autogas 
accounts in the past 3 

years

Complete

?

1.14.1
Are professional licenses required to perform the services requested in this 
solicitation?  If so, please list any applicable professional licenses that your 
company has that are required to provide these services.

Applicable FL LP Gas License, Local Business License, FL 601 Certification Complete

?

1.15.1

Do you need to disclose any conflicts of interest?
The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, 
Florida Statutes.  Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any 
officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or agent who is also an officer or 
employee of CITY or any of its agencies.  Further, all Proposers must disclose the 
name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest 
of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer 's firm or any of its branches or affiliate 
companies.

No Complete

Debarment/Suspension

Company Classification

Similar Experience & Contracts

Professional License Information

Conflict of Interest

19 Questions 100.00% Complete



























Blossman Gas Inc Response
Pricing unsealed at Jul 22, 2025 2:30 PM

CONTACT INFORMATION

ADDENDA CONFIRMATION

No addenda issued

QUESTIONNAIRE

1. CONFIRMATION TO BIND

1.1. I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I am authorized to submit this
response on behalf of my company.*
 Confirmed

2. PROJECT DOCUMENTS

2.1. PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

 Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

3. STANDARD DOCUMENTS
The following documents are standard documents that the City generally requires for every solicitation. As a result, we recommend vendors 
to keep these documents updated and readily available so that they can be easily uploaded for each project that the vendor would like to 
participate in. In the event that the City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out 
to your company after the bid has closed to obtain the document(s).

Company
Blossman Gas Inc

Email
miamifl@blossmangas.com

Contact
David Miller

Address
3101 North State Road 7
Margate, FL 33063

Phone
(305) 910-0152

Website
www.blossmangas.com

Submission Date
Jul 7, 2025 3:21 PM (Eastern Time)

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/109708/d19d1648-daba-4f13-be21-890a8a862354_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4A4XDR4MD%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113146Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIBiT9sTpChNP1tDP2t9HsJsyM%2BNLItWueebsh3mQzpPrAiBkLINAhTgJHNK1XB48h57FNFeZtoxBjFx5vu8b6fXnUCqDBQgUEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIMZ9OJ16wiIYNvb%2BdAKuAEWdaeTpVCyEv0TDrfWl14rEVYQBMWyQ14%2FpU92pGvum7DBzBshawbQf7ID4RXg1E66EMKrtp7EyfMB27PmeMYFom7WcvkXXc21f91Ya8gmMjW9q8DoElCpMdBWgx74x12S6%2FCs4k1vToL2ZnE0vWZVIFvl6YIZixKsaosUyTpTwQRdAyJ2DMYUecaF9njgV%2FH8z27vvpECcj84RNRw3jBHzBqdqSUmPm%2BFzMuCK5V8q%2BAGwvyGw8uaRVJ44oUFcIe958%2Fdg%2BjO1iVVgszVEjEzo9wYIlDaE3b0rMcEN9fWJsAmaKsLZJq78AHEe23kXxQKUOdjTYQDUabpzEeft3dC93VnYZvm9dJp7ZA3D3ABak%2FxyT548qp87aZMXAyVLGAXkf2GFl%2FSrsxPwSL%2B98XO72cWEBaPMbxkp8NxBFheGdgTzuwgA5FVtiuj5D8v4p%2BxrNHcCREXazqXrpl7NNrIpq8q8SxXnJCCmSvIx3%2Bl72iZFBeXN54e1nIR65li%2FvGV5oiSXlB%2BnGKLDYEUNxrGqN%2B4BRyN1zt9b%2BAckKBKPSxuF3XEl97AuyiolIPogqes8uq5kLNyqxPryMT9k1xyX49PvbD0FYmk8k43AEOoHp0UG032Y81N%2BhKKbRSgD3i%2FAjwygceIN%2BXG7JaQwv0h5ZmEWYx85UXwR83oySPnPbSyMM4LFa5gT8j0QWSJM9fZmzyOxHYZVLYaMPyVVZbX%2F57SEexnm25fRAZ9QfgehfMgIvzgWUHLJrkDsfNW1AJ7kkEWsO65mEbB57f33U8qzoyCbzetcsY7IqhWN%2FaxYIw14KDxAY6nAEf61ij4jT08ZpCBThZphFyXbkMl%2BZEb6xXrzTySx8tCrQUO4o2oqFrqbDDD7enGoJjoR6oZv6aMQxBF2pwhDXgfLCwHju2TgYQwIQFKWxVgHvI54Srh1KTJG73Ur5%2BIFFOMdRXV6vhO8J4GBSfACm%2FhF85U2W6MP5tDZqR7GMOLcyqkE0it2mYvP6QhGgShtOYl9XjKeVs4wXFr68%3D&X-Amz-Signature=fb3b550037d61167e469197c60ad2122123247765c3506e6a46e6a8f7e2e2d00&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/b9554e93-9dc9-4c33-8ecc-36237aadb08b_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=7f9483d7cf74457a6902d0e717852629ac1efb21259b514ec84bd67cf9c92abf&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/b9554e93-9dc9-4c33-8ecc-36237aadb08b_Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=7f9483d7cf74457a6902d0e717852629ac1efb21259b514ec84bd67cf9c92abf&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Proposers_Background_Information_Form_%281%29.xlsx%22&x-id=GetObject
http://www.blossmangas.com/


3.1. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

 PPines_NonColl.pdf

3.2. SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf

 P_P_crimes.pdf

3.3. EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

 P_P_Equal.pdf

3.4. VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

 P_P_Drug.pdf

3.5. SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

 P_P_Scrut.pdf

3.6. E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Effective January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 448.095. Florida Statues, the City may not enter into a contract with a 

vendor/contractor/subcontractor unless that vendor/contractor/subcontractor is registered with and uses the E- Verify 
system administered by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”).

3. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, 
contract with, or subcontract with, an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the 
duration of the contract.

  E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

 P_P_Everify.pdf

3.7. HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

 P_P_Traff.pdf

3.8. VENDOR INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/101918/08f82742-419a-4dde-b6b9-9037dd638daf_Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4A4XDR4MD%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113146Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIBiT9sTpChNP1tDP2t9HsJsyM%2BNLItWueebsh3mQzpPrAiBkLINAhTgJHNK1XB48h57FNFeZtoxBjFx5vu8b6fXnUCqDBQgUEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIMZ9OJ16wiIYNvb%2BdAKuAEWdaeTpVCyEv0TDrfWl14rEVYQBMWyQ14%2FpU92pGvum7DBzBshawbQf7ID4RXg1E66EMKrtp7EyfMB27PmeMYFom7WcvkXXc21f91Ya8gmMjW9q8DoElCpMdBWgx74x12S6%2FCs4k1vToL2ZnE0vWZVIFvl6YIZixKsaosUyTpTwQRdAyJ2DMYUecaF9njgV%2FH8z27vvpECcj84RNRw3jBHzBqdqSUmPm%2BFzMuCK5V8q%2BAGwvyGw8uaRVJ44oUFcIe958%2Fdg%2BjO1iVVgszVEjEzo9wYIlDaE3b0rMcEN9fWJsAmaKsLZJq78AHEe23kXxQKUOdjTYQDUabpzEeft3dC93VnYZvm9dJp7ZA3D3ABak%2FxyT548qp87aZMXAyVLGAXkf2GFl%2FSrsxPwSL%2B98XO72cWEBaPMbxkp8NxBFheGdgTzuwgA5FVtiuj5D8v4p%2BxrNHcCREXazqXrpl7NNrIpq8q8SxXnJCCmSvIx3%2Bl72iZFBeXN54e1nIR65li%2FvGV5oiSXlB%2BnGKLDYEUNxrGqN%2B4BRyN1zt9b%2BAckKBKPSxuF3XEl97AuyiolIPogqes8uq5kLNyqxPryMT9k1xyX49PvbD0FYmk8k43AEOoHp0UG032Y81N%2BhKKbRSgD3i%2FAjwygceIN%2BXG7JaQwv0h5ZmEWYx85UXwR83oySPnPbSyMM4LFa5gT8j0QWSJM9fZmzyOxHYZVLYaMPyVVZbX%2F57SEexnm25fRAZ9QfgehfMgIvzgWUHLJrkDsfNW1AJ7kkEWsO65mEbB57f33U8qzoyCbzetcsY7IqhWN%2FaxYIw14KDxAY6nAEf61ij4jT08ZpCBThZphFyXbkMl%2BZEb6xXrzTySx8tCrQUO4o2oqFrqbDDD7enGoJjoR6oZv6aMQxBF2pwhDXgfLCwHju2TgYQwIQFKWxVgHvI54Srh1KTJG73Ur5%2BIFFOMdRXV6vhO8J4GBSfACm%2FhF85U2W6MP5tDZqR7GMOLcyqkE0it2mYvP6QhGgShtOYl9XjKeVs4wXFr68%3D&X-Amz-Signature=d15f0a789ed1a98a4acad68fba0079fae94092a85d23cf83e2e3f12d8f752487&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
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https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/5c6eea9c-fc23-4748-98ac-fa274516aa5e_P_P_Traff.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=d736e8721722de3906cd1f75317439264ebf341303122ca271f42438ace71481&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22P_P_Traff.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject


  Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

 P_P_Vend.pdf

3.9. FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Note - Please use the March 2024 version of the form as previously dated versions of this form may delay the processing 

of any payments to the selected vendor.

  Form_W-9_(Rev_March_2024).pdf

 Pembroke_Pines_W-9.pdf

4. OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

4.1. TRADE SECRETS
1. The Proposer’s response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the 

City under the State of Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Law”).  The City 
shall permit public access to all documents, papers, letters or other material submitted in connection with this solicitation 
and the Contract to be executed for this solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the Florida Statutes.

2. Any language contained in the Proposer’s response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of
the Proposer’s response to the solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City’s opinion a Trade 
Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall be void.  If a Proposer submits any documents or other information to the City which 
the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records 
Laws”), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and that it is asserting that the document or 
information is exempt.  The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under Florida Statutes 
119.07.  The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any information contained in the Proposer’s response to the 
solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.

3. EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
LAW, DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL.  DO NOT 
MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION OR ANY PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED.  ALL DOCUMENTS 
THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED 
TO THE OPENGOV WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE ATTACHMENT, IN THIS SECTION, CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE 
EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES 119.07.

4. The city’s determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, 
and hold harmless the city and the city’s officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any 
person or entity as a result of the city’s treatment of records as public records. 

No response submitted

4.2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The City is NOT requesting the vendor to submit any financial statements for this project and prefers if the vendor does 

not submit financial statements.  In addition, if the City needs a copy of the vendor’s financial statements, the City can 
contact the vendor after the bid due date to request those documents.  However, if the vendor does submit the financial 
statements, they should be uploaded in this section.

2. Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal.  The firm must identify the 
specific statute that authorizes the exemption from the Public Records Law.  Please note that the financial statement 
exemption provided for in Section 119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for 
a “public works” project.

No response submitted

4.3. ALTERNATIVES
1. If you are submitting an alternative product, please upload any related information in this section (such as specification 

sheets, etc.).
2. In addition, pursuant to the “Brand Names” Section included in the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS Section if 

and wherever in the specifications a brand name, make, name of manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number is 

Pass Fail

https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/114165/088bda00-6cd4-4789-81d9-846bb5d8f2d5_Vendor_Information_Form.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4A4XDR4MD%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113146Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIBiT9sTpChNP1tDP2t9HsJsyM%2BNLItWueebsh3mQzpPrAiBkLINAhTgJHNK1XB48h57FNFeZtoxBjFx5vu8b6fXnUCqDBQgUEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIMZ9OJ16wiIYNvb%2BdAKuAEWdaeTpVCyEv0TDrfWl14rEVYQBMWyQ14%2FpU92pGvum7DBzBshawbQf7ID4RXg1E66EMKrtp7EyfMB27PmeMYFom7WcvkXXc21f91Ya8gmMjW9q8DoElCpMdBWgx74x12S6%2FCs4k1vToL2ZnE0vWZVIFvl6YIZixKsaosUyTpTwQRdAyJ2DMYUecaF9njgV%2FH8z27vvpECcj84RNRw3jBHzBqdqSUmPm%2BFzMuCK5V8q%2BAGwvyGw8uaRVJ44oUFcIe958%2Fdg%2BjO1iVVgszVEjEzo9wYIlDaE3b0rMcEN9fWJsAmaKsLZJq78AHEe23kXxQKUOdjTYQDUabpzEeft3dC93VnYZvm9dJp7ZA3D3ABak%2FxyT548qp87aZMXAyVLGAXkf2GFl%2FSrsxPwSL%2B98XO72cWEBaPMbxkp8NxBFheGdgTzuwgA5FVtiuj5D8v4p%2BxrNHcCREXazqXrpl7NNrIpq8q8SxXnJCCmSvIx3%2Bl72iZFBeXN54e1nIR65li%2FvGV5oiSXlB%2BnGKLDYEUNxrGqN%2B4BRyN1zt9b%2BAckKBKPSxuF3XEl97AuyiolIPogqes8uq5kLNyqxPryMT9k1xyX49PvbD0FYmk8k43AEOoHp0UG032Y81N%2BhKKbRSgD3i%2FAjwygceIN%2BXG7JaQwv0h5ZmEWYx85UXwR83oySPnPbSyMM4LFa5gT8j0QWSJM9fZmzyOxHYZVLYaMPyVVZbX%2F57SEexnm25fRAZ9QfgehfMgIvzgWUHLJrkDsfNW1AJ7kkEWsO65mEbB57f33U8qzoyCbzetcsY7IqhWN%2FaxYIw14KDxAY6nAEf61ij4jT08ZpCBThZphFyXbkMl%2BZEb6xXrzTySx8tCrQUO4o2oqFrqbDDD7enGoJjoR6oZv6aMQxBF2pwhDXgfLCwHju2TgYQwIQFKWxVgHvI54Srh1KTJG73Ur5%2BIFFOMdRXV6vhO8J4GBSfACm%2FhF85U2W6MP5tDZqR7GMOLcyqkE0it2mYvP6QhGgShtOYl9XjKeVs4wXFr68%3D&X-Amz-Signature=d99ba59b5ada3d66362dfb29b685cc0b14803284e618fd50b9d7973247cf9cf9&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Vendor_Information_Form.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/2e69c3a7-86d4-43cc-9f86-71d62c0080c0_P_P_Vend.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=ae36f060229f95e48bcd1daa0977994ecbb1929b3f9144454c51291605e85824&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22P_P_Vend.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/2e69c3a7-86d4-43cc-9f86-71d62c0080c0_P_P_Vend.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=ae36f060229f95e48bcd1daa0977994ecbb1929b3f9144454c51291605e85824&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22P_P_Vend.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://government-project.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/114165/76ae1d06-8c2c-4123-b730-014564c7bf92_Form_W-9_%28Rev_March_2024%29.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4A4XDR4MD%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113146Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJGMEQCIBiT9sTpChNP1tDP2t9HsJsyM%2BNLItWueebsh3mQzpPrAiBkLINAhTgJHNK1XB48h57FNFeZtoxBjFx5vu8b6fXnUCqDBQgUEAIaDDg5MjM2NDY4NzY3MiIMZ9OJ16wiIYNvb%2BdAKuAEWdaeTpVCyEv0TDrfWl14rEVYQBMWyQ14%2FpU92pGvum7DBzBshawbQf7ID4RXg1E66EMKrtp7EyfMB27PmeMYFom7WcvkXXc21f91Ya8gmMjW9q8DoElCpMdBWgx74x12S6%2FCs4k1vToL2ZnE0vWZVIFvl6YIZixKsaosUyTpTwQRdAyJ2DMYUecaF9njgV%2FH8z27vvpECcj84RNRw3jBHzBqdqSUmPm%2BFzMuCK5V8q%2BAGwvyGw8uaRVJ44oUFcIe958%2Fdg%2BjO1iVVgszVEjEzo9wYIlDaE3b0rMcEN9fWJsAmaKsLZJq78AHEe23kXxQKUOdjTYQDUabpzEeft3dC93VnYZvm9dJp7ZA3D3ABak%2FxyT548qp87aZMXAyVLGAXkf2GFl%2FSrsxPwSL%2B98XO72cWEBaPMbxkp8NxBFheGdgTzuwgA5FVtiuj5D8v4p%2BxrNHcCREXazqXrpl7NNrIpq8q8SxXnJCCmSvIx3%2Bl72iZFBeXN54e1nIR65li%2FvGV5oiSXlB%2BnGKLDYEUNxrGqN%2B4BRyN1zt9b%2BAckKBKPSxuF3XEl97AuyiolIPogqes8uq5kLNyqxPryMT9k1xyX49PvbD0FYmk8k43AEOoHp0UG032Y81N%2BhKKbRSgD3i%2FAjwygceIN%2BXG7JaQwv0h5ZmEWYx85UXwR83oySPnPbSyMM4LFa5gT8j0QWSJM9fZmzyOxHYZVLYaMPyVVZbX%2F57SEexnm25fRAZ9QfgehfMgIvzgWUHLJrkDsfNW1AJ7kkEWsO65mEbB57f33U8qzoyCbzetcsY7IqhWN%2FaxYIw14KDxAY6nAEf61ij4jT08ZpCBThZphFyXbkMl%2BZEb6xXrzTySx8tCrQUO4o2oqFrqbDDD7enGoJjoR6oZv6aMQxBF2pwhDXgfLCwHju2TgYQwIQFKWxVgHvI54Srh1KTJG73Ur5%2BIFFOMdRXV6vhO8J4GBSfACm%2FhF85U2W6MP5tDZqR7GMOLcyqkE0it2mYvP6QhGgShtOYl9XjKeVs4wXFr68%3D&X-Amz-Signature=71b39b412a464df557a666836b5b0a58dfef6559993a0a1871570aebff681d99&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Form_W-9_%28Rev_March_2024%29.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/66c0ac35-abf6-4bb0-83ce-cd6d7c377a3a_Pembroke_Pines_W-9.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=2812a8aef4e484d2bac2bfb93cb22ee6fd8b067c66f6fca2bd6cd3b62aa65543&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Pembroke_Pines_W-9.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://vendor-proposal.s3.us-west-2.amazonaws.com/334147/66c0ac35-abf6-4bb0-83ce-cd6d7c377a3a_Pembroke_Pines_W-9.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Content-Sha256=UNSIGNED-PAYLOAD&X-Amz-Credential=ASIA47RIURE4EHGVP7AW%2F20250723%2Fus-west-2%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-Date=20250723T113211Z&X-Amz-Expires=72000&X-Amz-Security-Token=IQoJb3JpZ2luX2VjEOv%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2F%2FwEaCXVzLXdlc3QtMiJHMEUCIQCsRjSxUnLEKVXBeIhcOwp6C2%2FaWMKFIqT9qKbseJeo0QIgBObZhB3QLaPCR5seluoDJjV9Mrd4ZkVghPuwL0kHcVsqgwUIFBACGgw4OTIzNjQ2ODc2NzIiDEIA5w%2BhZuBGgVkpSirgBA32gst1BUvJ%2B9IFpXhkUZyGs4bGHjncFsu9o%2B9mn3GV6AlMdBleMVelSMJ%2Fxl5z7lsxx0XH1%2FUGA3QPPy9S9aBQFdutXYn96Lw7LOCnW7dYONB%2BOBNk8TyzHxACmWS%2BdgsonM5FoeRY%2FoLflm19e7Xacx1kAIVxFMim8r7p3isnKsWO%2FX2Ugdg%2F6XL08VR4GuHoDMvCAfyMdt47xlnrwwYAvtxCoWVMx3w19G%2BsX29sNLfq%2BQweaxswSZ5A6BZwnuPo4LT0AweWOs4EtQksYVbj0PYRdt86icdki67bNeicpko1U%2BUC8ScAs4iz0JDXdmtBnA0NnJFQsPcfHnEKVOOIBsdYzTqNz2KG3yBFFb9urSe63%2BokOLPT66mOASM6AekHwkz%2B5F6u2rMa8yfA9En%2BmGOdB80kR6jqn8iD%2B0WlwcceiI4pHSeHWxvheqM96OerhewxZOAOlfuoWP3wci4TYoKyqzx3vxMc3F%2B%2FSbF7Uy2UyiiaQz6MLN4w4YPr9WzSTyR%2FJ63e1f4YSPTx8%2BYxqHmgaPFCluDu9Vykhm4%2Bg8j6qBHKez4RT4%2Bi37cjd1g2QgB4AZugKIdk7FKDmnfr3I1395lxGsxL4wWIdbsxy0r8QOEUYgnF2YTyeVnCvuZIRtgk3O3VLMUExggWeofGdUKWbup0psoNRnPt9WRvKDKmfbP%2BzrwO8I613EOf09eeWYjwLEQ2N%2FsYjf9rZFxl%2BZ2WKmet74hIqV2eFEIth1rjoViz%2FRms49lzw2OVvvMO3WzafXZV264Tlxc%2B8bCc455pVacQnK%2BxTgOEZjB9MKSCg8QGOpsBWqop1S6SGP7tzfhjmW6fg0ZsXVcxq6y8e4QdR5Rk%2F5qiiJGHUqrAXL2xaY3Ysq6ZcCFAL8SXu0ZlxE3eJlrTSqL35CgV9OFcWNLhPrtr0Gg5WEyJSPezO%2B00AfvHQ72f5VZAmA3uDFjrOkXMbV0WRRhhp1%2FRTzQ1Z%2BhPW0yRMKM0aTLo4yGyKss6Hc1CdH64O%2BXrymVCegq5ZzY%3D&X-Amz-Signature=2812a8aef4e484d2bac2bfb93cb22ee6fd8b067c66f6fca2bd6cd3b62aa65543&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&response-content-disposition=attachment%3B%20filename%3D%22Pembroke_Pines_W-9.pdf%22&x-id=GetObject
https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/pembrokepines/projects/141218/document?section=undefined


mentioned, it is for the purpose of establishing a grade or quality of material only.  Since the City does not wish to rule out 
other competition and equal brands or makes, the phrase “OR EQUAL” is added.  However, if a product other than that 
specified is bid, Proposers shall indicate on their proposal and clearly state the proposed substitution and deviation.  It is 
the vendor’s responsibility to provide any necessary documentation and samples within their bid submittal to prove that 
the product is equal to that specified.  Such samples are to be furnished before the date of bid opening, unless otherwise 
specified.  Additional evidence in the form of documentation and samples may be requested if the proposed brand is 
other than that specified.  The City retains the right to determine if the proposed brand shall be considered as an 
approved equivalent or not.

No response submitted

4.4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1. Please provide any additional information that you deem necessary to complete your proposal in this section, if it has not 

been requested in another section.

No response submitted

4.5. PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
1. If applicable, please upload any professional licenses that may be required to perform the services outlined in the 

solicitation.

No response submitted

5. VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

5.1. Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.36 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where 

contrary to federal and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to local 
businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with either of the following 
objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation.   A local business shall be defined as:

1. "Local Pembroke Pines Vendor" shall mean a business entity which has maintained a permanent place of 
business with full-time employees within the City limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance 
of a bid or proposal solicitation.  The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business 
location must actually distribute goods or services from that location.  In addition, the business must have a current 
business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines, OR;

2. “Local Broward County Vendor" shall mean or business entity which has maintained a permanent place of 
business with full-time employees within the Broward County limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date 
of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation.  The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The 
business location must actually distribute goods or services from that location.  In addition, the business must have 
a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city within Broward County where the business 
resides.

2. A preference of five percent (5%) of the total evaluation point, or five percent (5%) of the total price, shall be given to the 
Local Pembroke Pines Vendor(s); A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point for local, or 
two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Local Broward County Vendor(s).

No

5.2. Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.37 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where 

contrary to federal and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to veteran 
owned small businesses. To satisfy this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with the following 
objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated in the solicitation.   A veteran owned small business 
shall be defined as:

1. "Veteran Owned Small Business" shall mean a business entity which has received a “Determination Letter” from 
the United States Department of Veteran Affairs Center for Verification and Evaluation notifying the business that 
they have been approved as a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).

2. A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total 
price, shall be given to the Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).  

Pass Fail

Pass Fail



Primary Response

No

5.3. Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?*
No

5.4. Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?*
No

5.5. Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?*
No

5.6. Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?*
No

5.7. Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?*
No

5.8. Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?*
No

5.9. Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?*
No

PRICE TABLES

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total

1 Fixed Markup Over Index 1 Per Gallon $0.9675 $0.9675

2 Emergency/After-Hours 
Delivery Fee

1 Per Delivery $150.00 $150.00

Total $150.9675
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